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Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Maurice Kaufman [mkaufman@ci.emeryville.ca.us]
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2009 2:26 PM
To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health; Ignacio Dayrit
Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Subject: RE: RO326, Bashland, 4015 Hollis St., Emeryville

Ignacio Dayrit is the contact for the Redevelopment Agency. 
  
MAURICE 
  
Maurice Kaufman 
Public Works Director/City Engineer 
  
City of Emeryville 
1333 Park Avenue 
Emeryville, CA  94608 
tel  510-596-4334 
fax 510-596-4389 
  
 

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health [mailto:barbara.jakub@acgov.org]  
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2009 2:05 PM 
To: Maurice Kaufman; Ignacio Dayrit 
Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health 
Subject: RO326, Bashland, 4015 Hollis St., Emeryville 

Dear Messrs Kaufman and Dayrit, 
  I am trying to track down who from the Emeryville Redevelopment Agency is the lead for the Bashland site.  I have sent 
a request to claim the site in Geotracker and two requests to destroy the remaining wells at the site so we can close this 
site, but have not received any response.  Can either of you help me with this matter? 
                                                                                              
Barbara Jakub, P.G. 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
(510) 639-1287 (direct) 
(510) 337-9335 (fax) 
barbara.jakub@acgov.org 
 
Online case files are available at the website below 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm  
 


